
LBEX-DOCID 1078857

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mauerstein, Michael [ michael.mauerstein@citi.com] 

Friday, September 12, 2008 12:07 AM (GMT) 

Cornejo, Emil [emil.cornejo@lehman.com] 

RE: Schedule 

check first with Ian's admin. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Cornejo, Emil [mailto:emil.comejo@lehman.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 11,2008 8:03PM 
To: Mauerstein, Michael [CMB-GBKG] 
Subject: Re: Schedule 

We will track down paolo. 

----- Original Message -----
From: Mauerstein, Michael <michael.mauerstein@citi.com> 
To: Cornejo, Emil 
Sent: Thu Sep 11 19:52:32 2008 
Subject: Schedule 

Emil: Having trouble getting Paolo. Ian's Admin is looking for another 
authorized signer. If we don't get the Schedule signed, we need to have 
LBCC's CLO obligations (US$) pre-funded tonight. Call me. 

This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of 
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly 
prohibited. This communication is for information purposes only and 
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an 
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any 
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email 
transmission carmot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free. 
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or 
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is 
subject to change without notice. 

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: 
Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained 
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or 
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written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending 
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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